

and to
Miss Dal

Lead Industries Association

420 LEXINGTON AVENUE

NEW YORK, N. Y.

CLINTON H. CRANE, PRESIDENT
HAMILTON M. BRUSH, VICE PRESIDENT
RALPH M. ROOSEVELT, VICE PRESIDENT
FELIX EDGAR WORMSER, SECRETARY AND
TREASURER

July 7, 1931.

Dr. Joseph C. Aub,
Collis P. Huntington Memorial Hospital,
Harvard Medical School,
Boston, Mass.

My dear Dr. Aub:

I have your letter of July 2nd, telling us about the status of the Lead Fund. Thank you for giving me early notice. I shall attend to this matter at once.

I am greatly interested in your remarks about the X-ray lines and I agree with you that it would be eminently desirable to push the study to a conclusion.

Sincerely yours,

F. E. Wormser
Secretary.

RECORDED

FILED

RECORDED

INDEXED

